
Exhibit DL-1 (Page 1 of 2) 

mental Protection 

0 not smoah nosed 
Check vhlve ....... 91 yes 0 no 
Fencehousing.. .. yes 
Sanitary hazards WM %A 7'', 

CHLORINATION 

........... 
.......... 

...... 
DPD-type test kit 
Gas cylinder scale 
Gas cylinder chained 
Adequate air-pak ........... 
Fresh ammonia solution.. 
Adequate ventilation ...... 
Dual chlorination ............ 
Auto-switchover.. 

OTHER '.- 
Flow' measuring device: 

Backflow prevention devices: 
Cross-connections~~lvl;r?O 

meter 0 elapsed time clock 0 none 

Suite 232, Orlando, Florida 32803. Phone:(407)894-7555 

/- ,/a - 
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FERN PARK 

1. Air release valve needs 20 mesh screen. 

RESPONSE 

Air release valve has been covered with 20 mesh screen. 

2. Ground storage tank leaks noted to be repaired after the 
interconnect is completed. 

RESPONSE 

New interconnect was placed in service on February 24, 
1995. Materials to repair leaks in storage tank are 
being ordered. We expect repairs to be completed by 
April 28, 2995. 

3. Hose bibb vacuum breakers must be installed on all exterior 
outlets. . 
RESPONSE ._ . . 

An initial customer survey was performed in 1993 on this 
system in accordance with SSU’s approved cross connection 
control program. I have been informed that our backflow 
prevention technician expects to send out notifications 
to the customers, and follow-up inspections, enforcement 
and testing schedules will be made as specified in our 
backflow prevention policy on file with FDEP. 

We trust the above corrective measures meet with your approval. 
Should you require any additional information, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

. 
P 

Sincerely, 

@&&. e--”oLJ 
Donald B. Corder 
Area Supervisor 

DBC/plb 
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Above oround check valve 

Fencehousing 

Well vent protection 

I 

2 

Y €5 

YES 

I YES 

... . ". .. 
GROUND WATER SOURCE 
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Skate of Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection 

Cenrral Distfict 
LU.sf&+- L - 

WATER TREATMENT PLANT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION REPOR+ 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE STORAGE TANKS 

d p e r a  r & c i f  tion lass- mb . (E) Bladder (H) Hydropneumaticlflow-through 

Cap a c i w WELL , I. 
Certified operator: p e s  0 No 0 NIA (GI Ground (C) Clearwell (E) Elevated 

O&M'log: 
c r r ~ n  It- a@& ?a& Tank type I I 

yes' 0 no 

Sanitary seal ...... 
Raw water tap: 

Check valve ....... 

CHLORINATION 

DPD-type test kit ........... 
Gas cylinder scale..- 
Gas cylinder chained ...... 
Adequate air-pak ........... 
Fresh ammonia solution.. 

Alarm ............. 

OTHER 
Flow easuring device: 

d e t e r  elapsed time clock none 
rates Ono 

. 
A WRITTEN STATEMENT TO THE 

STATING THAT ALL LISTED DEFICIENCIES DEPARTMENT NO LATER THAN 

Form left: "don site 0 with water plant operator 0 with water purveyor 
Ram" 021151s4 
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,* 

June 7,1995 

Mr. Frank P. Huttner 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 

Re: Southern States Utilities, Inc. 
Lake Harrlett WTF - PWS ID # 3590699 
Aerator Trays 

Dear Mr. Huttner: 

Please be advised that &them states utilities is in the process of replacing the existing 
aerator trays at the Lake Harriett Water Treatment Facility with new aerator trays, as patt of 
routine maintenance. Construction will consist of installing six (6) fiberglass aerator trays (1 
level). The new aerator trays will have a flow capacity of 650 gpm and will be manufactured 
by CROM. A polyamide epoxy coating (Series 20 Pota-Pox, manufactured by TNEMEC), 
will be applied to the aerator trays prior to shipment. This product is Certified by NSF, 
International in accordance with ANSVNSF Std. 61. We have enclosed a copy of the 
specification for the aerator trays and a copy of the coating specification, for your 
information. 

Please advise us if a construction permit is required to install the new aerator trays. If we 
do not hear from you by June 21,1995, we will assume that a permit is not required and will 
proceed with the installation. 

P 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra J. Joiner, P.E. 
Permitting Engineer / z d  
SJJ/sj 

End. 

f l  

FUTURE WATER FOR FLORIDA'S 

&, 


